STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 060351
Phone: {860) 827-2435 Fawx: (860) 827-2856
E-Mail: siting.council@ct. gov
wWwWw.ct.gov/esc

DATE: October 29, 2013
TO: Council Members
. : L N
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director ¥
RE: DOCKET NO. 440 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) application

for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the
construction, maintenance, and operatton of a telecommunications facility
located at 522 Colebrook Road, Colebrook, Connecticut. ‘

Revised Schedule

Application received 08/14/2013
Completeness review deadline 09/13/2013
Pre-hearing Questions

¢ Set-One Filed 09/12/2013
e Set-One responses due 10/03/2013 (w/ extension)
e Set-Two Filed 10/07/2013
e Sel-Two responses due 10/17/2013
Pre-hearing conference (10:00 a.m.) 09/25/2013
Final Exchange of Interrogatories between Participants 10/10/2013
Pre-filed testimony due 10/17/2013
Deadline to request Party/Intervenor status 10/17/2013
Field review (2:00 p.m.) 10/24/2013
Hearing (3:00 p.n. and 7:00 p.n.) in Colebrook 10/24/2013
Pre-filed testimony due 10/31/2013
Continued Hearing (1:00 p.m.) in New Britain 11/07/2013
Close of Record . 12/09/2013
Draft Findings of Fact 12/12/2013
Draft Findings of Fact, Opinion 01/09/2014
& Decision & Order

Deadline for Decigion 02/10/2014

Siting Analyst:
Michael Perrone
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